deirdre_cfa@icloud.com

From: Matheson Psychology <adrienne@mathesonpsychology.com>
Sent: May 29, 2018 10:00 PM

To: Deirdre Moore

Subject: tutoring hours

Hi Deirdre,

My apologies for the delay in responding sooner. | was out of the office for most of the week last week
and am just catching up on emails. In terms of the tutoring for Cate, it is difficult to say the number of
hours that would be appropriate. | would rely on the advice of the school and the tutor to better assess
what is needed in the day to day support. | defer to their expertise in this regard.

Dr. Adrienne Matheson, Ph.D., C.Psych, RPT
www.mathesonpsychology.com

adrienne@mathesonpsychology.com

314 Central Park Drive
Ottawa, ON K2C 0R2
613-702-1688

7\

Matheson Psychol
N\l

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information transmitted in this e-mail is intended only for the person to whom it is
addressed and may contain confidential, personal and/or privileged material. Any distribution, use or copying of this e-mail or
the information it contains by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is unauthorized. If you are not the intended
recipient and have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the message and

any attachments from your system. -
[x] §




Kiska, C. 9 D.O.B.: November 30, 2007

WIAT-IIl (Canadian Edition)
Composite Standard Range Percentile Qualitative Descriptor
Score 95% CI

Total Reading 108 104-112 70 Average

Basic Reading ‘ 113 110-116 81 Average
Reading Comprehension 102 95-109 55 Average
Mathematics 84 79-89 14 Below Average
Math Fluency 77 71-83 6 Below Average
Oral Language 108 101-115 70 Average

Written Expression 103 98-108 58 Average

Ability-Achievement Discrepancy Analysis

An Ability-Achievement Discrepancy Analysis (Predicted Difference Method) between Cate’s performance
on the WISC-V and WIAT-IIl was conducted. Results indicate a significant disconnect in several areas from
what would be predicted given her intellectual ability and her current academic achievement. A significant
disconnect in the areas of Listening Comprehension, Word Reading, Pseudoword Decoding, Total
Reading, and Basic Reading indicates that Cate is performing higher than would be predicted based on her
intellectual ability. Contrarily, in the areas of Mathematics and Math Fluency, Cate is performing lower than
what would have been predicted based on her intellectual ability as measured by the WISC V.

Social/Emotional Functioning (Parent & Teacher Ratings Scales):

Cate’s parents and teacher, completed the CONNERS Comprehensive Behavior Rating Scale (CBRS),
which provided a measure of Cate’s current overall behavioural adjustment (results are summarized
below). Clinically significant T scores and Symptom Counts on a given scale, from multiple respondents,
indicate consideration of a diagnosis in a given domain.

DSM Oriented Scales Mother Father Teacher
ADHD -Predominantly T score "
Inattentive Symptom F

Count
ADHD -Predominantly T score
Hyperactive-Impulsive Symptom
Count
Conduct Disorder T score
Symptom
Count
Oppositional Defiant Disorder T score *
Symptom "
Count
Major Depressive Episode T score .

This report is a confidential document and should be handled accordingly; copies may be released only with provision of written permission
by parent(s), legal guardian(s), or where age permits the examinee.
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